From: Lindsay Johnson

To: Bryant Hammond; Christine Piscoya; John Handeland; tiffany.martinson@necalaska.org
Subject: NWATP Virtual Open House Now Live!

Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:42:05 PM

Attachments: Nome_map.pdf

Nome_profile.pdf
Nome_projectOverflow.pdf

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Thank you for your continued interest in the Northwest Alaska Transportation Plan!

We appreciate your participation and feedback in the planning effort, thus far. The team has
been working hard this summer, fall, and winter to develop the draft plan.

As part of the plan, we developed Community Profiles describing the transportation
context and project needs for each community. Please take a look at the community
profile, attached, and help us confirm the information and project needs list, therein.

Due to the ongoing pandemic, we will be presenting the draft plan via an online open house,
going live on January 15th. This virtual event allows participants to go through the plan at their
own pace and leave comments.

The online open house will run for 30 days, until February 15th. We hope you will visit the
open house, and share your feedback with our team, soon. Your comments are key to

publishing a final plan within the first few months of 2021.

To participate, go to: http://www.nwatponline.com

Stay healthy and safe,
The DOT&PF Northwest Alaska
Transportation Planning Team

Lindsay Johnson
On behalf of Ugagti Consulting
907-378-1335

WwWw.ugagti.com
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Nome Community Map
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Nome

1st Class City

Overview

Incorporation 1901

ANCSA Entity Sitnasuak Native Corporation

Tribal Entity Native Village of Council

Indigenous Language N/A

Norton Sound/Seward Peninsula

Demographics (2018)

3,691 PERSONS | HHI $89k
POP 1980-2018 +45% | MA 31 y/o

©0C

Hospital Clinic Dental Itinerant Library
Nurse

*HHI = Average Household Income; MA = Median Age

Nome Airport
OME 50540.*A

@0

Weather Weather Passenger Electricity Public Toilet Snow
Station Camera Shelter Available Removal
Equipment
2017 Critical Aircraft Boeing 737
Edge Light Intensity HIGH
Runway Length 6,009 ft
Runway Surface ASPH-G

Bypass Mail Hub
Non-Standard Conditions? Yes

Community Marine and Riverway Information

Barge Facility Information City has protected port and harbor facilities,
including docks at 22.5 feet mean lower low water (MLLW). Nome is the only
protected publicly owned port and harbor in the NWATP Study. USACE
identified Nome as the best location for an Arctic deep-draft port to serve
increased Arctic shipping.

Improvements Since 2009 City built third dock along the causeway and
improved a barge landing in the inner harbor area to facilitate cargo transfer
to smaller communities. USACE 2017 inspection of Nome’s 3,750-foot
seawall confirmed good condition with some minor gaps on armor stone
around culverts (USACE 2017d). 2017 USACE inspection of Nome Harbor
found only minor deficiencies. Annual dredging removed 82,250 yards of
material (USACE 2017e).

Comments and Issues n/a

Functional Class and Surface Type Lengths (DOTPF database)
Local 26.91 mi

Minor Collector 2.55 mi

Major Collector 13.08 mi

Minor Arterial 1.61 mi

Not Functionally Classified (DOTPF database) 0.0 mi

Paved 13.17 mi
Unpaved 9.94 mi
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Project Needs List

(see next sheet)






Surface System:

* Bridge improvements

» Construct approximately 3/4 mile of boardwalk parallel
to Bering Sea Coast extending east from Campbell Way
to the Nome Bypass Road

« Construct new road from the Nome-Council Road to
Bluff

* Construct parking area; includes sanitary facilities,
picnic tables and interpretive signs

* Construct parking lot, picnic areas, sanitary facilities
and interpretive exhibits at MP 4, 15, 17, and 20

* Correct erosion problems from MP 21 to MP 27 (Molly's
Corner to Grandma Minnie's)

* Extend road from Kougarok River approximately 25
miles to Taylor

* Extend Steadman Street to the Nome Bypass Road

* Front Street widening of sidewalks, installation of period
lighting, and four intersection bump outs located at the
intersections of Front Street with Hunter Street and
Federal Way

* Improve access to Serpentine Hot Springs

* Improve highways

* Improve road drainage and paving for dust control in
Nome City

* Improve road embankment, provide drainage, and
resurface approximately 6.25 miles of Osborne Road

* Improve roads and city streets

* Improve traffic and safety on eight Nome Area Bridges

* Lighting Seppala to airport terminals, Blodgett Highway
to Mile 4

* Nome-Council Road Emergency Repairs and Nome
Sea Storm Permanent Repairs

» Pave approximately 20 miles of city streets

* Pave local streets

» Perform surface repairs at various locations along the
Nome-Teller Highway

* Raise grade and resurface Nome-Teller Road MP 4.5 to
20

* Raise grade, recondition surface, and slope flattening
along significant sections to reduce snow drifting near
MP 8-10, 16, 18, 21-24, 26-27 29, 30-32.5, 36 and 38

* Raise grade, widen and replace a culvert on 0.5 miles
of Nome Bypass Road between N Street and Front
Street

* Realign and rehabilitate approximately 7 miles of the
Nome Council Highway; includes bridge number 0268

* Realign and rehabilitate Seppala Drive in Nome from
the intersection of Bering Street to the intersection of
Airport Terminal Road

* Realign Seppala Drive and Center Creek Road to
accommodate the Snake River Bridge relocation

* Recondition and resurface Doyle Road including
drainage improvements and reconstruction of driveways

to meet current standards

* Reconstruct Nome-Taylor Road: MP 21 to 84

* Reconstruct Pilgrim Hot Springs Road

* Rehabilitate and repave Bering and Seppala Streets,
including resurfacing and drainage improvements, lighting
and signage

* Rehabilitate by raising the grade and resurfacing Nome-
Teller Road: MP 20-40 (Bob Blodgett Highway)

* Rehabilitate by raising the grade, reconditioning and
resurfacing Nome-Teller Road: MP 40 to 72 (Bob Blodgett
Highway)

* Rehabilitate Center Creek Road in Nome from Seppala
Drive to Nome-Teller Hwy, including realignment of Center
Creek Road and FAA/Doyle Road intersections; resurfacing,
drainage improvements, re-shape, pave, install signage and
road markers

* Rehabilitate or replace the Sinuk River Bridge, MP 25 and
Snake River Bridge, MP 7 on the Nome-Teller Highway

* Rehabilitate, raise and pave the existing 7700' bike path
and extend the path .25 miles to town

* Repair and resurface the roadway between MP 4 - 16;
slope flattening at MP 10 and MP 12; minor realignment at
MP 10 and MP 12; grade raise between MP 15 and MP 16

* Repair road surface, reconstruct damaged turnout and
beach access ramps, and replace riprap protection at ER
damage sites on Council Road and on Front Street in Nome
* Repair, resurface and raise the grade between MP 7
(Prospect Creek) to MP 20 (Jensen's Camp)

* Repave Bering Street from Front Street to the intersection
of Greg Kruschek AvellLittle Creek Road; drainage
improvements, asphalt repair, improve curb ramps

* Replace Bridge No0881 Snake River

* Replace the Kuzitrin River bridge at MP 67 and the
Kougarak River Bridge at MP 84

* Resurface Front Street from Greg Kruschek Avenue to
Bering Street; approximately 1.1 miles

» Small road improvements to subsistence use areas

* Widen and resurface the existing Port Road, including but
not limited to: drainage improvements, safety improvements
and pedestrian facilities

* Widen and resurface the existing Port Road, including:
drainage improvements, safety improvements and
pedestrian facilities

Aviation System:

* Acquire new ARFF Incident Response Vehicle, FAA
air/ground radio and an incident command radio

* Airport apron, drainage and land acquisition

* Airport Fence Installation and access/maintenance road

* Airport operating settlement repair

» Construct additional safety areas for runways 10/28 and
3/21; remove Obstructions; acquire Land; relocate the Snake
River

» Construct facilities to replace Nome City Field; a 2,000-
foot gravel airstrip northwest of Runway 3/21 with
standard safety areas, lights, signs, markings, etc.;
construct new GA apron with tie-downs, lease lots and
connecting taxiway; construct taxiway connection to the
existing crosswind runway; construct vehicle access road
and parking area

* Construct GA facility, pave aprons and taxiways, storm
drainage improvements

* Rehabilitate the main runway, crosswind runway, north
apron, runway safety areas, and runway lighting

* Repair settled area within the airport's operating area

* Runway safety area expansion

* Update airport master plan

Marine System:

* Break water and port improvements

* Construct a small boat harbor for approximately 80
vessels and adjacent fishing industrial space to support
processing plants, fuel dock, boat haul-out, repair and
storage for commercial, subsistence and recreational use
* Fender system, utilities, restrooms and oil collection
facilities; install security fencing around the harbor and
along the causeway; basin survey

Other:

* Improvements to road drainage and dust control on
Nome City streets

* Install snow fence to protect elementary school
playground






